From: _Cllr)

Sent: 26 June 2018 16:42

To: —(Glasgow Life)
Subject: FW: Ibrox

fyi

----- Original Message-----

From:H(CounciHor)

Sent: 25 June 2018 14:58

To' NG C ) <-@glasgow.gov.uk>

Subject: Ibrox

Dea- as discussed, my opposition and concerns regarding the request by the rangers football club
to use Ibrox community complex as a fanzone on multiple occasions for league ,Europe and cup games. |
will list my concerns but firstly would suggest that permission to use is refused in the first instance. « this
complex belongs to the community and was given to them as a trust. * no consultation has taken place in
the community « elected members have not been informed/consulted - the pitch would never be used by
our community again as it would always be on lease to rangers. * the pitch would be destroyed by
thousands of fans on the pitch at the same time. ¢ the pitch is taken from our children and handed over to a
multi millionaire to make more millions . * local businesses would go to the wall, as the the big eat and
other large companies drain their profits. « we cannot replace the healthy aspects of football with burgers
and Booz. » why are Glasgow life even contemplating this, is it ok for poor areas. | will finish by
commenting that, Glasgow life should mirror what we do as a council and not act to the deprement of our

community and its health.

Sent from my iPhone





